

## Wes Mueller

### Litigation Support Specialist

Telephone: (503) 227-1600

Fax: (503) 227-6840

209 SW Oak Street, Suite 500

Portland, OR 97204

✉ wmueller@stollberne.com

in LinkedIn



Wes is Stoll Berne's Litigation Support Specialist and assists the Litigation and Information Systems departments. Wes is involved in designing, implementing, and maintaining Relativity workspaces, and provides general technical support, including software rollout, development, and training. Wes also works as a litigation paralegal, assisting clients and attorneys in case management and preparation for depositions, arbitrations, hearings, and trials.

In 2017, Wes became a Certified User for the e-discovery software, Relativity. In this capacity, Wes processes, analyzes, and reviews data in one application to simplify the e-discovery workflows.

#### EDUCATION

**Portland Community College**, Associate of Arts and Sciences (AAS), Paralegal, Highest Honors, 2012-2015  
Paralegal Club, Member

#### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

##### **Stoll Berne**

Project and IT Assistant, 2016-present

##### **Streamline Imaging**

Manager – Coding Team, 2013-2016

##### **Oregon Bureau of Labor and Industries**

Intern, June 2014-September 2015

##### **Yahoo!**

Tier 3 Technical Support, 2009-2012

##### **Stream Global Services**

Support Professional, 2008-2009

##### **Consumer Opinion Services**

Clerk/Call Center Supervisor, 2007-2008

## PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

**Oregon Paralegal Association**  
Member

## CERTIFICATIONS

**Relativity Certified User**  
2017-present